GOVERNMENT OF ANDHRAPRADESH
PANCHAYATRA] ENFINEERING DEPARTMENT

From To
Sri. R.K.usumabhaskar ,B.E. The Divisional Forest Officer,
Executive Engineer, NARSIPATNAM
PRI ,Division, Paderu. : ,
Sir,
Sub:- Forest clearances - PIU -Division Paderu - 6.K.Veedhi -Mandal

Submission of 7 sets of Hard copies for Part 2 Processing for divertion
of Forest land of 1.90 Ha for the road including Construction of culverts
from Chowdupalli to Jerrila" - Regarding.

Ref :-1) Proposal in the Ministries Web site. FP/AP/ROAD/40340/2019.
2)Nodal officers remarks in EDS Dt. 10-03-2019 for submission of 7 sets
of Hard Copies for processing part II

Adverting to the ref 2nd cited I am here with submitting 7 sefs of Hard
copies for part 2 processing for Diversion of 1.90 hectors of forest land for the Road
work “Formation and BT to the road including Construction of culverts from
Chowdupalli to Jerrila", of G.Kveedhi Mandal of Sileru & Chintapalli RF of
Narsipatnam Division.

Yours faithfully,

Encl : 7 sets of Hard copies @W

Executive Engineer
PRI Division , PADERU.

Copy submitted fo the Superintending Engineer',PR,Circle,VisakhapaTnam for
Favour of information.
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